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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

From: Cauthen, Carol [Carol.Cauthen@Williams.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 3:58 PM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Cc: Powell, Brandon, EMNRD

Subject: FW: fiberglass tank replacement
Attachments: tank photos.pdf

Leonard,

| have answered your questions below.

Thank you,

Carol Cauthen

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@state.nm.us>
To: Cauthen, Carol

Cc: Powell, Brandon, EMNRD <Brandon.Powell@state.nm.us>
Sent: FriJul 23 09:14:10 2010

Subject: RE: fiberglass tank replacement

Carol Cauthen,
What is the discharge permit for this replacement? GW-XXX? 136

If you have photos or schematics of the new replacement tank please submit those as well. See attached photos.

Please clarify the 8ft high, 6 ft diameter leak inspection port? The tank dimensions are 6X8. The inspection port is about
2”7,

What is the total maximum volume capacity of this tank? -- 45 bbls

What will be stored in the tank? -- Waste water, rain water, wash down water from compressor unit and dehy unit
containment skid drains.

llowe

Leonard Lowe

Environmental Engineer

Oil Conservation Division/EMNRD

1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, N.M. 87505

Office: 505-476-3492

Fax: 505-476-3462

E-mail: leonard.lowe@state.nm.us

Website: hitp://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Cauthen, Carol [mailto:Carol.Cauthen@Williams.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2010 5:43 PM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Cc: Powell, Brandon, EMNRD

Subject: fiberglass tank replacement



Leonard,

As required by our discharge permit, condition 11 A, we are retrofitting an existing fiberglass tank at
our 29-7 CDP with an new steel tank. The new tank is double walled, double bottom, welded steel,
with a leak inspection port, 8 ft high, 6 ft in diameter. The existing earthen berm will have a spray
on liner applied. Please let me know if additional information is required.

Thank you,

Carol Cauthen

Environmental Specialist

Williams

cell 505-947-2129

office 505-632-4704

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This email has been
scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System.
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11, (GW-208) Hat Mountain (Idle)
12. (GW-091)32-9:CDP 25 (GW—134) Decker Junctlon (Idle) e

13. (GW-087) Cedar Hills ' 26. (GW- 250) Coyote Sprmgs

of thelr remammsz waste for these cilities: : :
2. Condition7. Drum Storage: “The owner/operator must store all drums mcludlngempty
- driims, containing materials other than fresh water on an impermeable pad with curbing.
Must store empty drums on their sides with the bungs in place and lined up on a horizontal

Qil Conservatlon Division * 1220 South. St. Francis Drlve

. *Santa Fe, New Mexico: 87505 | - P, S ST |
* Phone: (505) 476- 3440 Fax (505) 476-3462* http: //www emnrd.state.nm.us , —:—% '
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AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

Ad No. 539105
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FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

THE FOUR CORNERS INFORMATION LEADER

PO Box 450 Farmington, NM 87499

Date: 02/07/08

NM ENERGY, MINERALS & NATURA

NM ENERGY, MINERALS & NA
1220 SOUTH ST. FRANCIS DR.
SANTA FE, NM 87505

(505) 476-3400

Ad# Publication  Class Start Stop Times AS/400 Acct
1000906792  FARMINGTO 0152 - Legal Notices 02/04/2008  02/04/2008 1 780352
1000906792  FARMINGTO 0152 - Legal Notices 02/04/2008  02/04/2008 1 780352

Total Cost: $313.54
Payment: $0.00
Balance Due: $313.54
TEXT:

NOTICE OF PUBLICATIONSTATE OF NEW MEXICOENERGY, MINERALS AND NAT

Please include Ad number on your payment.



' AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

Ad No. 59700

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
County of San Juan:

BOB WALLER, being duly sworn says: That
he is the CLASSIFIED MANAGER of THE
DAILY TIMES, a daily newspaper of general
circulation published in English at Farmington,
said county and state, and that the hereto

attached Legal Notice was published in a

regular and entire issue of the said DAILY -

TIMES, a daily newspaper duly qualufled for
the purpose within the meaning of Chapter
167 of the 1937 Session Laws of the State of
New Mexico for publication and appeared in
the Internet at The Daily Times web site on

the following day(s):

Monday,' February 4, 2008

pafine publication is $313.54

N &/O‘é 0&/ BOB WALLER appeared
’ _bef0r° me whom | know personally to be the

person WHO SIgned the above document.

(Aol t W

COPY OF PUBLICATION

My Commission expires_11/65 , 20 1f







THE SANTA FE

+MEXICAN

Founded 1849

NE

NM EMNRD OIL CONSERV

1220 S ST FRANCIS DR ALTERNATE ACCOUNT: 56689

SANTA FE NM 87505 AD NUMBER: 00245365 ACCOUNT: 00002212
LEGAL NO: 82256 P.O. # 52100-00000075
925 LINES 1 TIME(S) - 805.28
AFFIDAVIT: 7.00
TAX: 64.47

-TOTAL: 876.75
AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

COUNTY OF SANTA FE

I, T. Valencia, being first duly sworn declare and say that I am Legal
Advertising Representative of THE SANTA FE NEW MEXICAN, a daily

newspaper published in the English language, and having a general -
circulation in the Counties of Santa Fe and Los Alamos, State of New = i
Mexico and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and (1
advertisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 on Session Laws of : c
1937, that the publication # 82256 a copy of which is hereto attached was v
published in said newspaper 1 day(s) between 02/06/2008 and 02/06/2008 -
and that the notice was published in the newspaper proper and not in any o=
supplement; the first date of publication being on the 6th day of February, mo [T
2008 and that the undersigned has personal knowledge of the matter and = O
Qud

things set forth in this affidavit.

LEGAL ADVERTISEMENT REPRESENTATIVE

IS/

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this 6th day of February, 2008

/"/ g 7 /i 77 74 4
Notary 21&4 L Z%Lf Lo L

Commission Expires: /%/7 Jé 20/

S e e

TGEFICIAL SEAL

) Pamela Anne Beach

NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
93/

My Commission Expires: .
e A T AT

www.santafenewmexican.com
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